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. . « + Environmental Technology. Inc.

» Mr. Scott Seery February 6, 1996
Alameda County Environmental Health Department
80 Swan Way
Oakland, CA 94621

Re: Work Plan Addendum
15595 Washington Avenue
San Lorenzo, California

Dear Mr. Seery:

As you discussed in your February 6, 1996 conversation with Joseph Theisen, this addendum revises certain
aspects of Cambria’s upcoming site assessment at the site referenced above. Cambria will drill seven soil
borings to about llﬁdejshmdmnsml hunngmﬁﬁ,mnvmﬁnglhnﬁﬁmﬂhamgmagmun&wm
monitoring well. Thls configuration eliminates one ground water monitoring well (MW-5), replacing it with
a boring (SB-G), and relocates MW-4 and SB-A further west. The new configuration is shown in Figure 1.

Please call if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

7 .'r .fl

I|llJr.f' i ( 1 '! :
Tara L Arrowood
Staff Engineer

Jgseph P. Theisen, C.E.G.
incipal Hydrogeologist

DAPROJECTIMISC\CALLERINWPADDEM.WPD

cc: J. Rose: Randick and O’Dea
M. Swanson, Attorney at Law

1144 Sixty-Fifth Street Suite C Oakland, CA 94608 Fax (510) 420-9170 Phone (510) 420-0700




o« . )
?3 giz BT
' e SBA e
= —r 1 E$J
< R4 .
=
SB-1  Pump lslands S
/ SB-G & é-"
( =
e
| =
=
&
=
Station
Building
SB c Existing
G
— SB-2
@| Former Tank
3 Complex
o 2, 0 10 20
SB-3 ™ ]
J Scale (ft)
| [
Via Enrico Street
- J
i R
CAMBRIA . .EXPLANATION Proposed Boring and FIGURE
@ Existing Ground Water .
pLIC ﬂ Enwronmental Technology, Inc. Monitoring Wel Well Locations
e SR el b Previously Dried Sail Barng 15595 Washington Avenue 1
Te ~‘ & & Proposed Soil Boring San Lorenzo, California
\ SN (@] Proposed Manitoring Weil DAPROJECTWISCICALLERNSITE DWG )




